
Richard E. Ogden 
Regional Engineering 
Manager 

June 30, 1981 

Amoco Production Company (USA) 
Houston Region 
500 Jefferson Building 
Post Office Box 3092 
Houston. Texas 77001 

F i l e : JCA-986.51NM-635 
SLCONSERVATION DIVISION 

SANTA FE 

RE: El Alto Grande Unit 
Lea County, New Mexico 

State of New Mexico 
Energy and Minerals Department — y/o 
Oil Conservation Division ( - K j. > 
P. 0. Box 2088 v-
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey 

Gent!emen: 

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests a hearing for approval of 
the El Alto Grande Unit, Lea County, New Mexico. The unit area includes 
2560 acres of Federal lands located in Sections 18(all), 19(all), 29(W/2) 
and 30(all) of T-22-S, R-34-E and Section 25(E/2) of T-22-S,R-33-E, Lea 
County, New Mexico. A copy of the proposed unit agreement and a plat of 
the proposed unit will be furnished to your office prior to the hearing. 

Please place this item on the Examiner's Hearing Docket of July 29, 1981. 
Any questions can be directed to Mr. David Boatwright, telephone 
(713)-652-5472. 

Yours very truly, 

t-E. tyfac JAB 
DAB/ab j- * 
2/9338 j t<i \ 


